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PINGALE Hemant Ramesh

From: claim@abengineering.sg on behalf of janelleyu@abwinleasing.sg
Sent: Monday, 26 September 2022 5:36 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM AXA SGP - Motor Survey; SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc
Cc: claims@abwinleasing.sg
Subject: [EXTERNAL] ACCIDENT INVOLVING: SMZ9699J & SHD7130X AT 117 ALKAFF CRESCENT 

S34117 MULTI-STOREY CAPARK ON 26/09/2022
Attachments: SMZ9699J_SA1X229Q0001_26-09-2022_163856.pdf

Categories: Hemant

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 
 
Dear Sir / Madam, 
 
We are the registered owner of vehicle number SMZ9699J which was involved on the above mentioned accident. 
 
Investigation reveals that the motor vehicle number SHD7130X was insured with you at the material time of the said 
accident. We enclosed hereby the GIA report of SMZ9699J for your kind attention. 
 
As a result of the accident was caused solely and completely by the negligence of your insured vehicle number 
SHD7130X. Therefore , we are holding you liable for the repair costs and other consequential loss which was sustained 
by us. 
 
Kindly arrange your representative to survey our vehicle at 25 Senang Crescent, Singapore 416598 as soon as possible.  
 
 
 
Thanks & Best Regards, 
Janelle. 
 
25 Senang Crescent Singapore 416598 
TEL: +65 6749 9699 (Office)  l +65 6747 7791 (Fax) 
 
 


